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From: Timolyn Henry 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Tuesday, August 21,2007 4:11 PM 
CLK - Orders I Notices 

Date and Time: 

Filename I Path: 070366or.7.31.07.rrj.doc 

812112007 4:lO:OO PM 
Docket Number: 070366-WU 

ORDER SUSPENDING TARIFF 



STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 
LISA POLAK EDGAR, CHAIRMAN 
MATTHEW M. CARTER I1 

NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

UTRINA J. MCMURRIAN (850) 413-6770 

NATHAN A. SKOP 

June8, 2007 

Martin S. Friedman, Esquire 
Rose, Sundstrom & Bentley, LLP 
Sanlando Center 
2 180 W. State Road 434, Suite 2 1 18 
Longwood, Florida 32779 

Re: Docket No. 070366-WU 

Dear Mr. Friedman: 

Th~s will acknowledge receipt of an application to amend water tariff to allow collection of 
customer deposits by O&S Water Company, Inc., which was filed in this office on June 7,2007, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Bureau of Records 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsccom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.statefl.us 
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Docket No.070366-Wll Date Docketed: p6/07/2007 Ti t le :  Application t o  amend water t a r i f f  t o  allow col lect ion o f  
customer deposits by 0.3s Water Coapany. Inc. 

Company: O&S Water Company, Inc. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l ing  Date: 
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J Deason 
C Bulecza-Banks 
T Rendell 
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Section 1 - Off ice o f s i o n  Cle r k  
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customer deposits by OQS Water Conpany. Inc. 

Conpany: OELS Water Conpany. Inc.  
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Comnissioners 

Docket No.070366-W Date Docketed: 06/07/2007 Ti t le :  Application t o  amend water t a r i f f  t o  allow col lect ion o f  
customer deposits by OELS Water Conpany, Inc. 

Conpany: W S  Water Conpany. Inc. 
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customer deposits by o(Ls Water Conpany, Inc. 
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Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 


